

11-12-1974

Student Association Executive Council Meeting Minutes, 11-12-1974

Student Association

Follow this and additional works at: <https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association>

Recommended Citation

Student Association. (1974). Student Association Executive Council Meeting Minutes, 11-12-1974.
Retrieved from <https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association/460>

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives and Special Collections at Scholar Works at Harding. It has been accepted for inclusion in Student Association by an authorized administrator of Scholar Works at Harding. For more information, please contact scholarworks@harding.edu.



STUDENT ASSOCIATION EXECUTIVE COUNCIL MEETING

The regular meeting of the Student Association Executive Council was held Tuesday, November 12, 1974 with Bill Fowler presiding. The meeting was called to order at 5:25 p.m. beginning with a prayer led by Lott.

PRESENT: Bill Fowler, Mike Lincoln, Brenda Dimitt, Dewitt Yingling, Bob Reynolds, Connie Willke, Lott Therrio, Nancy Cochran, Brant Bryan, Suzy Priddy, Sue Foley, Jim Lackey, Dr. David Burks, Terry Barnes, James Sudbury, and Stephen Tucker.

ABSENT: Tom Reynolds and Dr. Jerome Barnes.

CHRISTMAS PARTY: The annual Christmas party is always held the Sunday preceeding finals. This year, however, the Arkansas Symphony Orchestra will be performing with our chourses on that date. It was discussed whether the Christmas party should be held and if so, when. The motion was made, and seconded that an open house be held that week instead of the regular Christmas party and incorporate the idea of a movie with refreshments served. The motion carried 7 to 1. Dates will be discussed later.

AMERICAN HERITAGE: Mr. Tucker has been extremely busy this week and Bill has been unable to see him concerning the trailer courts, ext. 230, and the check cashing policy.

STUDENT DIRECTORIES: The business office has printed the 1974-75 student directories. Bambi moved that more be printed and that the SA take the responsibility of selling them. The motion was seconded and carried. Bill will talk to Mrs. Kellar concerning this project.

BONFIRE: A bonfire will preceed Saturday's game. The cheerleaders' will announce the time later.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Dewitt gave a complete report of the expenditures of the past semester. The balance is \$921.61.

OPEN FORUM: In light of discussion at the Christian College Conference concerning the need for students to be more informed, Bambi moved that the SA sponsor an open forum night to allow the students to ask any questions or give any suggestions. The motion was seconded and carried.

CLUB SPORTS: Bill has contacted Mr. Beck and has been informed that there is nothing the SA can do at the present time. After a lengthy discussion, the council decided that Bill should talk with Dr. Ganus expressing the opinion of the council. The council agrees that the sportsmanship this year has been an improvement over the last couple of years and that the program should be continued.

FLU RESEARCH PROJECT: It has been suggested by interested individuals that the students be given the opportunity of donating their \$15 to the building fund of Harding College. Nancy moved that a chapel announcement be made making the students aware of such an opportunity. The motion was seconded and carried. Dr. Burks suggested Bill clear this with Dr. Ganus before taking any action.

EQUAL RIGHTS AMENDMENT: Lott suggested that the council appoint a representative to work with the student committee which is investigating the proposed 57th amendment. Since Brenda had already taken an interest in this, she offered to represent th SA in working with the committee. She will communicate with the student governments of our sister colleges and inform them of the findings and of any planned action that may arise therefrom.

Meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Brenda Dimitt

Brenda Dimitt
SA Secretary